

Mtg with Essex Corp - Alexandra - 8/31

- T. Malou
- H. Kirkpatrick (B)
- H. Ovnstem
- B. Doyle
- D. Sullivan
- ^{Robin} R. Walker
- M. Mallory (A)
- Johnson (C)

~~A Discussion of Timelines Discussion~~

1) Discussion of next week's mtg at Essex Corp, Harroburg, with TAFE operator to discuss Essex's timelines. Approx 5 NKE people will attend.
proposed

Sept 5-11: Scheduled walkthrough with mockups. Location not known yet

+ Discuss - interview with Lotella + Kardous on ~ Sept 17, at Bradell H.J.

On Sept 6 - Essex will talk to Williams + Parish of Met Ed to discuss control room designs (we will get to Hampton)

~~8001220~~ 848

8001220

P

Discussion of proposed visit to Colverts Cliff - Essex was having a problem getting access. We suggested that Essex contact I+E.

We will get one final report + ~~several~~ ^{all} preliminary reports

Task A Summary (status reports)

(Discussion of ~~past~~ standards in light of TME-2

Task B - status Report - Timelines - activities of people in Control Room.

(*) Discussion of place to set up the Mockup. 50 x 60 feet, and 8' high, to set up. (less to store). Possibly video tape at the site. Most likely at the mockup.

Task C (Summary) - we will ask

(*) Prompton to ask Paul Collins if Essex can see the Collins's tests (examinations).